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From: Saxton, John

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 12:07 PM
To: '‘Ben Schiffer'

Subject: RE: Ross ISR PM to PM Call

It is okay with me — 6 AM is my normal time here — | was thinking about you guys

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Saxton, John

Subject: Re: Ross ISR PM to PM Call

John--
Can we do it at 6:00 am MST/8:00 am EST?

Ben

On 11/7/2011 3:48 AM, Saxton, John wrote:
Ben,

We should reschedule the call to a time that you can participate.

John

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 12:14 PM

To: Saxton, John

Subject: Re: Ross ISR PM to PM Call

John--
I just learned that I have a conflict on Wed (11/9) in the am. I'd really like you and Ray Moores to talk on the
GW model, would that be feasible if I'm only on the line for 30 min at the start?

Ben

On 11/3/2011 3:21 PM, Saxton, John wrote:
Ok

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Ray Moores

Subject: Re: Ross ISR PM to PM Call




John--
Can we do 9:00 EST/7:00 MST? I'll have Ray on the phone and we can did into the GW Model a little bit
more. Thanks.

Ben

On 11/3/2011 1:42 PM, Saxton, John wrote:
Ben

That would be fine. | have an a meeting at 11 my time. So either start at 9 my time or 1 pm would be fine. Let
me know.

John

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 1:59 PM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Ray Moores

Subject: Ross ISR PM to PM Call

John--

Thanks for your time this morning. I'd like to talk again next week, would morning of 11/9 (Wed) work for
you? In addition, I think it would be beneficial to have Ray Moores (cc'd) on this email available to talk more
succinctly about GW Model. Again, thanks for your time and let me know what would work for you.

Ben
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